

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: stan.horton@bwpipelines.com, and
tina.baker@bwpipelines.com

November 22, 2022

Stanley C. Horton
CEO Boardwalk Pipelines
Texas Gas Transmission, LLC
9 Greenway Plaza, Suite 2800
Houston, TX 77066

RE: CPF 3-2021-041-NOA

Dear Mr. Horton:

From March 2nd to March 6th, 2020, a representative from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of Texas Gas Transmission's procedures at the Owensboro, Kentucky Headquarters. As a result of the inspection, Texas Gas Transmission was issued a Notice of Amendment on November 5, 2021, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

Texas Gas Transmission submitted its amended procedures on September 1, 2022¹. My staff has reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration